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YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: January 23, 2025

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director and Tavis Pease, Parks Division Manager
RE: Parks Advisory Board Appointment

BACKGROUND:

Per the Bylaws, the Parks Advisory Board shall consist of not less than seven nor more than
thirteen members. The current board consists of 11 members.

The current Parks Advisory Board members interviewed Lesley Anderson at the January 15
meeting. After deliberations, the advisory board unanimously voted to recommend the
appointment of Lesley Anderson to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.

The advisory board feels this applicant will bring fresh and new ideas as well as be committed
to the Parks Advisory Board and the Yamhill County Parks system. The advisory board will
continue to review and interview applicants and could make additional recommendations to the
Board of Commissioners for additional appointments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

For the Board of Commissioners to appoint Lesley Anderson to a four-year term

FISCAL IMPACT: None. This is a public volunteer position

ATTACHMENTS: None

Approved by the Yamhill County Board of

Commissioners on M
via Board Order 25-21




